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July 30, 2104 

 

Barbara Carr  

Voter Information Division, Publications 

Department of Elections, City and County of San Francisco 

City Hall Room 48  

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place 

San Francisco, CA 94102  

Sent via email  

 

RE: Request for reconsideration of approved digest – Retiree health benefits for former 

Redevelopment Agency and Successor Agency employees  

 

Dear Ms. Carr; 

After the Ballot Simplification Committee approved the July 29
th

 digest for this measure the City 

Attorney alerted me to an error that should be corrected. The suggested correction is detailed 

below. I appreciate the time and attention the Committee spent yesterday on this digest, however, 

it is essential that the digest accurately reflect the content of the measure.  

 

The Proposal (last paragraph)  

“For employees who started working for the Redevelopment Agency on or after between January 

10, 2009, and August 31, 2010, and later started working for the City between February 1, 2012 

and February 28, 2015, without a break in service, Proposition ___ would credit the employees’ 

years working for the former Redevelopment Agency and the Successor Agency toward the 20-

year vesting period for retiree health care benefits.  
 

Thank you for your consideration of this re-hearing request.  

 

Sincerely, 

 
Malia Cohen  

Member, San Francisco Board of Supervisors 

 


